Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Use of Press Committee Members

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director \<.-,._ 8. e
DATE: February 18, 2016

RE: 2016-2017 Committee Charges

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chair to
the Use of Press Committee. Chris Nelson will serve as Committee Chairperson.

The Use of Press Committee is assigned the following tasks for 2016-2017:

e Continue to monitor use of press by the USFDA as the agency implements the CORE
program guidelines which were effective on January 16, 2014.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at 803-788-
7559 or issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look
forward to working with you. Your Committee Chairperson will be contacting you soon.

/ccm
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2016-2017 Use of Press Committee

Last Name First Name Email Address
Chair Nelson Chris cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com
Members Barrette Margaret margaretbarrette@pcsga.org
Hickey Mike michael.hickey@state.ma.us
Howell Lori lahowell@spinneycreek.com
Sherman Christopher chris@islandcreekoysters.com
Taylor Bill billt@taylorshellfish.com
EPA Kramer Bill kramer.bill@epamail.epa.gov
FDA Anbarchian Julie julie.anbarchian@fda.hhs.gov
NOAA Bell Jon jon.bell@noaa.gov
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